










CITY OF STAMFORD

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

 CITY ENGINEER 

LOUIS CASOLO, JR., P.E.
Email: LCasolo@StamfordCT.gov

MAYOR 
CAROLINE SIMMONS

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

MATT QUINONES
Email: MQuinones@StamfordCT.gov

May 18, 2023

To: Vineeta Mathur  Principal Planner

From: 

Subject:

24 Dolsen Place - 22-24 Dolsen LLC

The Engineering Bureau received Zoning application documents proposing improvements to a residential property 

including façade improvements, reconfiguration of the interior and parking and the removal of a shed and external 

staircase.

The following documents were reviewed:

-"Zoning Location Survey 24 Dolsen Place" by K & A Land Surveyors LLC dated 12/6/22

-"Site Development Plan Depicting 24 Dolsen Place Prepared for Lou Silano" by Redniss & Mead dated 4/4/23

-"Aerial Exhibit 24 Dolsen Place" by Redniss & Mead dated 3/21/23

-"Stormwater Management Standards - Exemption Request Form" 24 Dolsen Place by Brian McMahon, P.E. of 

Redniss & Mead dated 4/4/23

-"Existing Conditions Coverage Exhibit, 24 Dolsen Place" by Redniss & Mead dated 4/4/23

-"Proposed Conditions Coverage Exhibit - Option 2, 24 Dolsen Place" by Redniss & Mead dated 4/4/23

The Engineering Bureau does not object to this application proceeding with the approval process; however, the 

following shall be addressed by a CT Professional Engineer prior to Building Permit approval:

1) Provide a Drainage Statement stating that the project will not have any adverse drainage impacts.

2) Add the City of Stamford Standard Notes to the Site Development Plan.

3) The Engineering Bureau reserves the right to make additional comments.

Willetta Capelle P.E. - Coordinator of Site Plan Reviews and Inspections

Zoning Application No. 223-19
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Please contact me at 203-977-4003 with any questions.

Brian McMahonCC: Reg. No. 148
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Stamford WPCA, 111 Harbor View Ave., Stamford, CT 06902 
 

William P. Brink, P.E. BCEE 
Executive Director 
Stamford Water Pollution Control Authority 
203-977-5809 
wbrink@stamfordct.gov 

Ed Kelly, Chairman 
SWPCA Board of Directors 

Stamford Water Pollution Control Authority 
 

 

Date:  May 19, 2023 

To:  Vineeta Mathur, Associate Planner 

From:  Ann Brown, P.E., Supervising Engineer 

Subject: Application 223-19  22-24 Dolsen LLC, 24 Dolsen Place, Stamford CT, - Site 
& Architectural Plan and/or Requested Uses, Special Permit and Application for approval 
for addition to the Stamford Cultural Resources Inventory (CRI) 

 
The Stamford WPCA has reviewed the applications submitted for the referenced project and 
offers the following comments.   

Sanitary Lateral 
It appears there is no sanitary sewer lateral connection proposed for this project. Therefore, there 
are no comments at this time.  Should the applicant require a new lateral during construction, 
please contact Steve Pietrzyk, Collection System Supervisor at 203-977-5768 or by email at 
spietrzyk@stamfordct.gov for the necessary requirements. 
 
 Connection Charge 
A connection charge may be assessed by the SWPCA in accordance with Section 200-41. Please 
be aware that the connection charge based on the new development can be substantial. The 
connection charge is levied after a Certificate of Occupancy or Temporary Certificate of 
Occupancy is issued. Questions regarding connection charge fees should be directed to Ann 
Brown, Supervising Engineer, at 203-977-5896 or by email at abrown2@stamfordct.gov . 
 
If you have any questions, please call at 203-977-5896. 

Cc:  William Brink, P.E., Executive Director WPCA 
 Stephen W. Pietrzyk, Collection Systems Supervisor WPCA 

mailto:abrown2@stamfordct.gov


Hi Vineeta, 
 
Please see the email below. We had a discussion with the applicant on the initial TTP comments and 
after site visits/check we agree on the following conditions as an update to the initial memo to the 
Zoning Board for ZB Application 223-19 (24 Dolsen Place). 
 
Thanks. 
 
Jianhong 
 

Jianhong Wang, PE, PTOE, RSP1 
Traffic Engineer 
City of Stamford 
Transportation, Traffic & Parking  
ph: 203-977-4133 
m: 475-400-2311 
jwang@stamfordct.gov 
 
From: Ray Mazzeo <r.mazzeo@rednissmead.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 3:27 PM 
To: Wang, Jianhong <JWang@StamfordCT.gov>; Petise, Frank <FPetise@StamfordCT.gov> 
Cc: David Pinto <d.pinto@rednissmead.com> 
Subject: TTP Review - 24 Dolsen Place 
 
Good afternoon, 
Just writing to confirm the TTP comments regarding the application.  After our discussions and site visits 
by TTP staff, we understand your position to be as follows:  
  

1. Existing sidewalks are in good condition but should be replaced if damaged during 
construction.  Any such replacement will be coordinated with TTP and completed by the 
applicant prior to a CO. 

2. TTP recognizes that parking Option 2 is an improvement from existing conditions, but prefers 
Option 1 with appropriate stall depths and backup distances. 

3. Bollards for Parking Layout Option 1 are not required.  A portion of the 24 Dolsen driveway is 
located on the 20 Dolsen property and the existing fence for 20 Dolsen is within the path of the 
24 Dolsen driveway. The installation of bollards will further reduce the parking stall depth and 
backup distance for the proposed parking.  

  
If you agree, please pass along this email as an update to the initial memo to the Zoning Board. 
Thanks so much for your attention on this item. 
  
__________________________ 
Raymond R. Mazzeo, AICP 
203-327-0500 [x15141] 

REDNISS  

& MEAD     
LAND SURVEYING | CIVIL ENGINEERING 
PLANNING & ZONING CONSULTING | PERMITTING 
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City of Stamford 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 
MEMO TO: Vineeta Mathur, Principal Planner 
  Zoning Board of the City of Stamford 
 
FROM: Jaclyn Chapman, Environmental Analyst 
  Environmental Protection Board 
 
SUBJECT: 24 Dolsen Place  
  22-24 Dolsen LLC 
  Zoning Application No. 223-19 
 
DATE:  April 24, 2023 
 

 
22-24 Dolsen LLC seeks approval of Site & Architectural Plans and/or Requested Uses, a Special 
Permit, and Application for approval as an addition to the Stamford cultural Resources Inventory to 
provide improvements to the façade and reconfiguration of the interior to accommodate a third dwelling 
unit along with associated parking. The applicant is also proposing to remove a shed and exterior 
staircase. There are no other changes proposed to the site. The property is served by a single driveway 
with parking in the rear. The property is approximately 4,744 square feet and is located along the south 
side of Dolsen Place, approximately 310 feet west of the intersection with Bedford Street. The parcel 
is identified as follows in the records maintained by the Stamford Tax Assessor: 
 
Address   Lot No. Account Card     Map      Block Zone  Area 
 
24 Dolsen Place                   10        000-7340 S-004     115        233 R-MF +0.11 Acres 
 
The site currently supports an existing multi-family dwelling with a shed. The property is surrounded by 
dense, primarily residential development, and is within walking distance to the Ridgeway Shopping 
Center, Scalzi Park, and Downtown Stamford.  
 
The project provides for the restoration of an approximately 123-year-old historic building and 
reconfiguration of the interior to accommodate a third dwelling unit. The property does not lie within a 
special flood hazard area (Zone X, FIRM 09001C0516G, 7/8/13). The property does not support any 
wetlands or watercourses. The property is not located within the coastal area boundary.  
 

 



24 Dolsen Place 
22-24 Dolsen LLC 
ZB No. 223-19 
 

EPB staff has reviewed the proposal for the above-referenced application to renovate the existing 
dwelling and has no objection to the proposed activities. However, to minimize impacts from 
disturbance and to protect resources, the following is recommended:  
 

1. Prior to endorsement for the issuance of a Building Permit, the site development plan shall be 
updated to show the preferred parking layout. EPB prefers Option 1 to provide more natural 
features and landscaping opportunities for the property.  

 
2. Prior to endorsement for the issuance of a Building Permit, the site development plan shall be 

updated with a stabilized construction entrance and material stockpile location.  
 

3. Prior to endorsement for the issuance of a Building Permit, final approval by the Engineering 
Bureau.  

 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.  
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